NORMAL / URGENT

( Llaim No,

of

_OT: Priority -
e e—— )
Reference No @ (VIABSI3005333

s . ] |
Srom (Person) : }\ﬁw 2.4 e
DatefTime : N »2 "w ,» N

TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle : Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No : pify

‘\f,—.f

PEgC Ref:

MV :$§

i OPS: Yes ! No DOA!

AR\ FO D.0.A7AS At Mau 2023
Make & Model: NEW CAR PRICE:S
Registration Date: %? o\ MV:'3 ﬂ Quote by : M
COE Expiry Date: NS Fo:$ 6 | Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = _SVi$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV S
As At .
. = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes /No - 8
(b} Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle:  Yes / No - %
Mare than 10yrs old: Yes / No -3
(1) Residue COE : QP X (_b) - . MV for Repossessgd vehicle =3
(a) '
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) () = 2= _<___yI§ Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - 3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e) - {Other deduction S
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =39

Date/ Time

Additional Information:

Action / Instruction

N0y TCr /N
(aB). 7056

v 48,




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Aubrey <aubrey@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2023 2:59 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: GBL7056G

Attachments: GBL7056G PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Hi Celine,

Car in 38m penjuru, pls arrange.

Warmest Regards,

Aubrey

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9403
F:6456 0678

#; ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 May 2023

Business
766X

GBL7056G
Yes

31May 2023

TOYOTA

HIACE VAN TURBO 5DR MT
Silver

2020

1KDB039692
JTFHT02P809990015
$28,138.00

23 Jul 2020

23Jul 2020

1

$1,407.00

No

$0.00

22 Jul 2030

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$11,998.00

$8,569.00

$8,569.00

OK



5/29/23, 11:56 AM

Used Toyota Hiace 3.0 Cars | Singapcre Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sccarmart

New Cars Used Cars Carloan RentalCars SellCars Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

30 vehicles

Search Selection

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

GV Automobile Centre

«Back (12) Next » Sort by | Date Posted.
Toyota Hiace 3.0 Any Category Advanced Search G
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Toyota Hiace 3.0 Any Any 2020 Any Any Any
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $80,800 $11,000 /yr 30-Sep-2020 2,982 cc - Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

Free Lifetime Servicing until last day of COE! 5 door all closed panel unit! 1 owner only! Tip-top condition, very well maintained by
previous owner! New glossy black paintwork done! Bonus front and rear recording camera, reverse camera and sensor! 100% loan no pr...

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $75,800 $10,600 /yr 21-Jul-2020 2,982 cc 63,681 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Genuine true low mileage of 63k with only 1 ownership! Agent - Borneo Motors unit, 5 door panel van in manual gear for better reliablity!
Premium 3 months warranty with further lucrative packages provided! High loan can be arranged, full cash payment allowed as well. Im...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $70,800 $10,630 /yr 23-Jan-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Immaculate, With Fresh Upholstery, Paint, And Carpeting. Fully Serviced. Open To Trade-ins. Financing Options Available. Low Mileage.
Contact Our Amicable Sales Team Via WhatsApp/call To Appreciate This Gem.

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $78,800 $10,610 /yr 30-Oct-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Oct 2020 Toyota Hiace Manual! 1 previous owner only! Free new rear wooden plank w PVC material! Don't wait, come and view our van
now! Confirmed tip top condition and reliable, comes w original reverse camera also! Drive off with no worries! Gearbox well serviced by...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-May-2023

Protects Steering Wheel from Wear & Tear
TRD Steering Wheel Cover Black

More info about this product

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $78,800 $10,900 /yr 19-Aug-2020 2,982 cc 50,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

FREE LIFE TIME SERVICING TILL SCRAP! 8% CASH REBATE FOR INSURANCE! 1 Owner Unit! Original Condition! Low Mileage! 100%
Accident FREE! 100% Loan Available! Trade in are welcome too! Call us now for Instant View/ Test Drive now!

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $72,800 $10,780 /yr 26-Feb-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Free lifetime servicing! 1 owner! Low genuine mileage! Wear and tear replaced! Well taken care! Buy without any worries! Good and
reliable workhorse! Good sound system! Full loan available! Come view to believe!

ABS Bus Pte Ltd

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php’?MOD=Toyota+Hiace+3.0&PRC=O&DEP=O&RGD=2020&VEH=0&AVL=2

Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
uto | MERCEDES BENZ

e

a @

00 O

results/page
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Available

PREMIUM AD

Available
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Available
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5/29/23, 11:56 AM

Used Toyota Hiace 3.0 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Posted: 26-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $78,800 $10,640 /yr 23-0ct-2020 2,982 cc 5 Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Experience The Impeccable Toyota Hiace, Boasting Pristine Upholstery, A Flawless Paint Job, And Brand New Carpeting. Serviced To
Perfection And Low On Miles, This Masterpiece Offers A Seamless Trade-in Process And Convenient Financing Solutions. Engage With Ou...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $76,800 $10,740 /yr 21-Jul-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 careful owner only. Nice bidding number. Well maintained and in very good condition. Offer high trade in for your current vehicle. Cash
deal or 100% loan are welcome. We can do full loan as well. Kindly call us to arrange for the viewing or any other inquiry.
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $79,800 $11,010 /yr 26-Aug-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Free life time servicing until scrap! Pristine condition, well taken care by previous owner. Healthy engine and gearbox. No repair needed.
Wear and tear replace. Newly paintjob done. Suitable for your daily usage. Don't need wait. Full loan available, highest trade-in for your..

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $76,800 $10,620 /yr 21-Aug-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner only, cheap and good condition. All well taken care. View to believe. Loan or full payment available. Contact our sales consultant
to arrange for viewing.

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-May-2023

ADVERTISING

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $77,800 $10,730 /yr 27-Aug-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
5 doors manual transmission spacious van, 1 owner. Well maintained by previous owner. High value for your trade-in vehicle. Insurance
available, 100% high loan provided. Doorstep viewing can be arranged. Call now for enquiries or appointment.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $77,800 $10,880 /yr 21-Jul-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Free life time servicing till scrap worth $5888! 8% cash rebate for insurance! Low mileage! 100% accident free! 100% loan available!
Trade in are welcome too! Call us now for instant view/ test drive now!
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $71,800 $10,880 /yr 02-Jan-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

New Original Paintwork, Upholstery & Carpeting Done! Worry free unit with servicing done by prestigious workshop before handover! High
value quotation for trade in! All type of loan scheme available! Contact us now for viewing & test drive of vehicle!

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-May-2023

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace+3.0&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2020&VEH=0&AVL=2
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources
COE Prices

Carl

Used Toyota Hiace 3.0 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $75,800 23-Jul-2020

Fuel Type: Diesel

New paintwork, interior nicely done. One owner only. Excellent drive off condition, no repair needed. Very flexible loan. Call now for
viewing and test drive,

$10,600 /yr 2,982 cc - Van

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $71,800 02-Jan-2020

Fuel Type: Diesel

New paintwork, interior nicely done. One owner only. Excellent drive off condition, no repair needed. Very flexible loan. Call now for
viewing and test drive,

$10,880 /yr 2,982 cc - Van

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $71,800 29-Jan-2020

Fuel Type: Diesel

Servicing done! Wear & tear all Replace! Vehicle is in ready to drive off condition! Cargo space can customize to your business needs! High
trade in quotation! All type of loan scheme available! Call now for viewing and test drive of this GEM!

$10,760 /yr 2,982 cc - Van

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $77,800 $10,700 /yr 04-Sep-2020 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Beautiful, well maintained 5-door van, call to view now!
Posted: 21-May-2023
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $69,800 $10,580 /yr 02-Jan-2020 2,982 cc 55,217 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner. Original upholstery. Cargo space done up. Lowered suspension for limited time only. Paint work done up. Accident free. Contact
our friendly sales consultant now for viewing! 100% loan available! Trade ins are welcomed! Flexible financing!
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 20-May-2023

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $80,800 $11,180 /yr 2,982 cc # Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Free life time servicing! Pristine condition, well take care by previous owner. 1 owner only. Healthy engine and gearbox, no repair needed.!
Suitable for all kind of business. 100% loan available, highest trade-in for your old vehicle. Call or WhatsApp me now, ready to serve you...
ABS Bus Pte Ltd

Posted: 19-May-2023

19-Aug-2020

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $69,800 $10,450 /yr 31-Jan-2020
Fuel Type: Diesel

Diesel Unit! Cheapest In Market! New Paintwork Has Been Done! Original Tip Top Condition! Free Servicing Before Handover! View It To
Believe It! Flexible Finance Package! Trade In Are Welcome! Call / WhatsApp Our Sales Personnel Contact Below For Further Viewing &...
Car (S) Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-May-2023

2,982 cc - Van

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
«Back (1 2) Next »
Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Follow Sgcarmart.com

£l OO oy «4

Car Insurance Used Car Warranty

Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace+3.0& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2020&VEH=0&AVL=2

Available
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Available
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(08/11/13) i L REF

<ASS. REC. BY:

. ASSIGNMENT .

From: Date:  |VehNo: @B) o056 G YrRegn: Iu-l: ] D
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car / M.Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime M I '

~0D/TP/WS /TP RES/OD RES /EVA/INV/MV

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshop m/s

of

Insured:

Policy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured: Excess:

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its
repair at the time of inspection.

NS | OfS

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No
GIA / PR Seen: e Consistent? : Yes or No
Est. Repairs: days Res. Yes or No
Lum Sum: % 3Val.: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS
Vehicle: IN/QUT

Date: Person Contacted:

| Tyre Size:

Truck / Trailer or

Make: __(\%Cf}a Hioce e 0A%0
Colour 1. A/C:  Insured/Std/NI/NA
Sp.Reading 12031 8 B T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI/ NA
Eng/No: -

Mo JTPHT02 P 203990015

Gen. Cond: Good / Fair / Poor / Burnt
Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Nil /SIRim / STD A/Rim or

Brake:

Modi :

F:

R: 5

BS /DUN/EXNOVA/GY | FS/LIZA | MIC / OHTSU / PIR/ SUMI/
TOYO/YOKO or

Front Rear

R/Bal. mm RiBal. mm
.| L/Bal, ] mm L/Bal. - mm
pon ool p|8(a3
‘Survey held at 22¢M Permuas B4

P
§

U
Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear / OIS | NIS / UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC | Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

Date/Time, File Pass to? D: Preli. Report Days Of Repair: )

1) o r_]: Final Report ﬁesurvey No. of Trip: o Survey Fee:
Date/Time, File Return to? Transportation:
) Add Fee:| |sitelnsp & ) surs s

D: Interview (% )i Photos
Report Format : I:]:Tech. Invs ($:~“E) Others
Lump Sum/1.B.I: ($ ) D: Weekend (8 )




